
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Jeffrey Epstein <* eyacatio mail.com> 
Jes Staley < 
12/7/2009 2:53:30 PM 
Re: 

On Mon, Dec 7, 2009 at 9:34 AM, Jes Staley <a- wrote: 
Should I? 

From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeeyacationagmail.com>
To: Jes Staley 
Sent: Mon Dec 07 08:29:54 2009 
Subject 

if you can have a one on one off the record with sultan , he will meet you . 

*********************************************************** 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacationegmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers and conditions including on offers for the purchase 
or sale of securities, accuracy and completeness of information, viruses, confidentiality, legal privilege, and legal 
entity disclaimers, available at http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures/email.
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destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
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